
From: Nicholette (Palmer) Allred nallred@wakehealth.edu
Subject: RE: MultiSTAAR draft manuscript for your review

Date: June 14, 2023 at 17:13
To: Li, Xihao xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu, Donald W. Bowden dbowden@wakehealth.edu
Cc: Li, Zilin zilli@iu.edu, Nicholette (Palmer) Allred nallred@wakehealth.edu

Hi Xihao,
 
I apologize for the delay, I was out of the office last week. There were no concerns
expressed by the DHS P&P so please consider this email as formal approval. I have also
amended the author list for DHS.
 
Thanks,
Nichole 
 

Nicholette D. (Palmer) Allred, Ph.D.
Professor with Tenure
 
From:	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	
Sent:	Wednesday,	June	14,	2023	4:48	PM
To:	Donald	W.	Bowden	<dbowden@wakehealth.edu>;	NicholeLe	(Palmer)	Allred
<nallred@wakehealth.edu>
Cc:	Li,	Zilin	<zilli@iu.edu>
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]	Re:	MulXSTAAR	draZ	manuscript	for	your	review
	
WARNING:	This	email	originated	from	outside	of	Atrium	Health	(xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu).	DO
NOT	click	links	or	open	aLachments	unless	you	know	and	trust	the	sender.	NEVER	provide	your
password	to	anyone,	and	use	the	Squish	the	Phish	buLon	to	report	any	suspicious	email.

Dear	Dr.	Bowden	and	Dr.	Allred,
	
This	is	a	follow-up	regarding	your	review	of	our	MulXSTAAR	manuscript.	Could	you	please	also	kindly	let
us	know	if	DHS	P&P	commiLee	has	approved	this	manuscript?	
	
Thank	you	very	much.
	
Sincerely,
Xihao	&	Zilin
	

On	May	30,	2023,	at	13:23,	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	wrote:
	
Dear	all,
	
We’re	excited	to	share	the	draZ	of	MulXSTAAR	methods	paper	for	your
review/feedback:
Manuscript:	hLps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/7h98zbyaiZi5se8ytjc2/MulXSTAAR_v2
_clean.docx?dl=0&rlkey=4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcqLq25	[dropbox.com]
Supp

mailto:xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu
mailto:xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/7h98zbyaifti5se8ytjc2/MultiSTAAR_v2_clean.docx?dl=0&rlkey=4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcqttq25__;!!GA8Xfdg!zOMLDMrmdql66mLkKj46sgpMs_PdCynQdwAcaX29pNqtvLth1B2Qehi7qW9x100cWCXALIbvIkuvKT8xE5Dtlm6o$


Supp
Figures:	hLps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/qbgodynqxgcir0wn894ac/MulXSTAAR_Sup
plementary-Figures_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=h2gw0buunijlyiasxb2bnqbn	[dropbox.com]
Supp
Tables:	hLps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/agoeiham13l52kxjwtovd/MulXSTAAR_Supp
lementary-Tables_v2.xlsx?dl=0&rlkey=mcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe	[dropbox.com]
Supp
Note:	hLps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/ta8k9a4wczo4bbr2wix90/MulXSTAAR_Suppl
ementary_Note_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=n4pvfvxg8uphg3fv2ysvwmav6	[dropbox.com]
	
When	available,	could	you	please	also	send	the	manuscript	to	your	corresponding
P&Ps	(or	let	us	know	if	you’d	like	to	do	this	&	which	email	address	to	send	it	to)?
Please	kindly	note	that	we	may	need	your	help	to	idenXfy	authors	for	your
respecXve	authorship	group	(3	per	group	as	we	have	done	previously	with	the
TOPMed	Lipids	working	group),	so	could	you	please	fill
out	hLps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ja_i-
N3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-P9UzXpyj_Y/edit?usp=sharing	[docs.google.com]
	
We	recognize	that	many	of	you	are	on	or	about	to	go	on	vacaXon.	We	are	hoping	we
get	feedback	from	everyone	by	June	13	(Tuesday);	please	let	us	know	if	you	need
more	Xme.
	
Please	do	not	hesitate	to	reach	out	with	any	quesXons/comments.	Many	thanks	for
your	collaboraXon	and	we	look	forward	to	your	construcXve	feedback	(as	well	as	the
administraXve	guidance	–	P&Ps	and	authorship)!
	
Xihao,	Zilin	on	behalf	of	Xihong
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